Alexus Austin

CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 19, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00291-16

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:31 PM
To: Kelley Corbari

Subject: RE: 150196-EI Add Party Email

Hi Kelley,

Thank you for the information! Per your request below, the three names and e-mail addresses for

ECOSWF have been added to the parties list in Docket 150196-El.

Have a good afternoon!

Dorothy

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:26 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 150196-El Add Party Email

Hi Dorothy,

Can you please add the following emails for ECOSWF in docket 150196-EI:

Bradley Marshall bmarshall@earthjustice.org
Alisa Coe acoe@earthjustice.org
David Guest dguest@earthjustice.org

Thanks so much!
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235



FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 19, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00291-16


PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





